

Dated Shimla-1, the

15 FEB 2022

From: Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF)
Himachal Pradesh

To: CCF Shimla.

Subject: **Diversion of 0.7883 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link road from Mandhorghar to Golan Kms 0/0 to 1/810, within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division Distt. Shimla HP. (online No. FP/HP/Road/121782/2021).**

Memo:

Please refer to your office Memo. No. C-28-b-1600/FCA (online)/Shimla/8114 dated 31-01-2022 on the subject cited above.

2. The following shortcomings have been noticed which may be attended in all respect:-

1. The estimated cost of project as mentioned in column 1(iii) of hard copy is different from the cost mentioned in online part-I.
2. The certificate as placed in proposal folder at page No. 28 is not signed by DFO concerned.
3. The bill of NPV has not found placed in proposal folders, the NPV bill on current rates may be placed in proposal folders.
4. As per the certificate issued by GP Madhodgar as uploaded in Part-I against the additional column there is a violation in the present proposal and an amount of Rs. 2,35,200/- stated to have been spent on the said road. As per the joint inspection report the said road is existing road and same can ascertain from the KML file of the proposed road. Whereas, DFO concerned in his site inspection report has mentioned that there is no violation in the present proposal and 'No has also been mentioned in the 11(i) column of online Part-II. Further, nothing has been mentioned in this regard against the column No. 9 in part-II of hard copy. The detailed report on the violation be submitted in this office and reason for not revealing the facts in site inspection report may also be submitted in separately.
5. As dumping has been proposed over forest land, hence for the reclamation of dumping site, reclamation plan of engineering structures and plantation portion is required to be placed in the folders. Possibility of dumping the muck in private land be explored.
6. Most of the pages placed in proposal folder-II and some of the documents in proposal folder-I are photocopies which does not serve the purpose, all documents are required to be authenticated.

7. Part-II of the hard copy as placed in proposal folder-II is not signed by DFO Concerned. Further, the serial No. in Part-II of hard copy is not correct.
8. Against the column No. 1 (V) of part-I of hard copy legal status of forest U-36 M. Ghat and U-35 Golan has been mentioned which seems name of the forest, necessary correction is required to be made.
9. Against the column No. 1 (viii) 28 trees has been mentioned whereas no trees have been mentioned in the page No. 28 of proposal folder. Instead of this page No. should be mentioned accordingly, column No. 10 (iii) and (v) is also required to be corrected.
10. All uploaded and related documents are required to be uploaded in one PDF file against additional information detail of online Part-I.

You are, therefore, requested to make proper scrutiny of the proposal folders and submit the same after placing all requisite documents either in original or authenticated copies in it. However, the proposal folders as received with the memo are returned herewith for doing the needful.

Encls. As above.


Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Endst. No.Ft.48-5283/2021 FCA),

Dated Shimla-1, the

75 FEB 2022

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-

1. DFO Shimla
2. Executive Engineer, HPPWD, Shimla Rural Division, Distt. Shimla, H.P.


Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.